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 Date:  March 21, 2022 

 

 Project: Fivemile Creek Hydro Project 

Vegetation Clearing 

 

   

 

 Solicitation No.: 22071 

 

 Addendum No. One 

 

 

TO ALL PLANHOLDERS: 

 

The enclosed addendum amends the bid documents for the above referenced Project. 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

  
 Selwin C. Ray 

 Contracting Officer 
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 Addendum No. ONE   Date Addendum Issued:   March 21, 2022 

 Issuing Office 

Selwin Ray 

Alaska Energy Authority 

813 W Northern Lights Blvd Anchorage, AK 99503 

Phone: (907) 771-3035  Fax: (907) 771-3044 

  Previous Addenda Issued     

 

     Project: Fivemile Creek Hydro Project Vegetation 

Clearing 

Solicitation No.: 22071 

Date and Hour Bids Due:  March 21, 2022 at 2:00p.m., 

prevailing Anchorage time. 
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NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 

 Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the hour and date set for the bid due date by 

one of the following methods: 
 

(a) By acknowledging receipt of this addendum on the proposal form submitted. 
(b) By email or telefacsimile which includes a reference to the project and addendum number. 

 
The bid documents require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or specifications. This is a mandatory 

requirement and any bid received without acknowledgment of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive bid. If, by 

virtue of this addendum it is desired to modify a bid already submitted, such modification may be made by email or telefacsimile provided 

such an email or telefacsimile makes reference to this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified above. 

************************************************************************************************************** 

The Bid documents for the above project are amended as follows (All other terms and conditions remain 

unchanged): 

 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 Question #1: The accumulated snow depth in the clearing area of (+/-) five feet presents an 

"impossible to perform" situation. Attached is a general information guidance plan from 

the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service explaining that these guidelines are not regulations, but 

recommendations. Would it be safe to extend the completion date of April 15 to snow melt 

timing? 

Answer #1: No. We would like the “high priority” areas cleared by April 15, 2022 and May 1, 2022, at 

the latest if no nests are found. Otherwise, the “high priority” areas would need to be cleared outside the 

nesting window (the nesting period is May 1-July 15) and at the same time as the “low priority” areas, 

but before August 15. 

 

 Question #2: Scope: What are the liquidated damages if the high priority areas are not 

completed by April 15, 2022? 

Answer #2: None, entire project must be completed by August 15, 2022. 
 

 Question #3: Scope: What are the liquidated damages if the low priority areas are not 

completed by May 1, 2022? 

Answer #3: None, entire project must be completed by August 15, 2022. 
 

 Question #4: Accommodations: What "accommodations" are provided in Chitina? 

Answer #4: Unknown. Contractor to research and arrange. 
 

 Question #5: Accommodations: Are meals provided with these accommodations? 

Answer #5: Unknown. Contractor to research and arrange. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


